City of White Georgia City Council Meeting May 3rd, 2021

Present at the meeting were Councilmembers Dennis Huskins, Ryan Evans, Charles Buttrum, Curtis Powell, and City Clerk Breanna Bellamy.

The meeting was called to order by Councilmember Evans. Councilmember Dennis Huskins opened the meeting with an invocation. Councilmember Evans Lead the Room in the saying of the Pledge.

The Minutes from the April 5th, 2021 meeting were read. Councilmember Huskins made a motion to approve the minutes. Council Member Evans seconded the motion. Motion passed. 4-0

- Jimmy Nichols brought up surplus items that are up for sealed bids. Councilmember Huskins made a motion to sell items, Evans seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0
- Billy Baker met with the railroad and the engineers on the Richards road project, Railroad is still dragging their feet. He also discussed proposals to redo the entrance to whispering pines, and patch work to fix water leaks repairs.
- Chief Davidson announced we have a Full-time position open for an officer. There have been 15 wrecks on 411 the majority on 411 at stamp creek road. He then brought up the officer coverage vs call volume, emphasizing that officer safety was a priority to 24/7 coverage at this time, and announced that we would be having a fundraiser on May 22nd to raise money for the police car.
 - He then brought to a vote buying a new police car with Grant and splost money. Huskins made a motion Evans seconded it Motion passed. 4-0
 - Selling one of the crown Vics Huskins made a motion Evans seconded it

old business was brought up:

- To move CD's to new bank Councilmember Huskins made a motion Powell seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0
- To purchase playground equipment and new fence. Councilmember Huskins made a motion Evans seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0

then New business was brought up:

- Make Breanna Elections superintendent Councilmember Huskins made a motion Evans seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0
- Make Breanna pension secretary Councilmember Powell made a motion Huskins seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0
- Make Breanna Court Clerk. Councilmember Huskins made a motion Evans seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0

• To Approve the GEFA loan resolution Councilmember Huskins made a motion Evans seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0

Breanna Bellamy then brought up for approval:

- Changing the retirement with GMA Qualification hours from 20hrs to 40hrs to match the handbook. Councilmember Huskins made a motion Powell seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0
- Change the Death benefits so a person still working for the city just needs to be vested to receive the benefits. Councilmember Huskins made a motion Evans seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0
- Change the rental agreement that after 30 days from there event if they have not picked up the deposit the money is forfeited to the city. Councilmember Huskins made a motion Powell seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0

Curtis Powell brought up city Emails for Council members. Councilmember Huskins made a motion Powell seconded it. Motion passed. 4-0

Councilmember Evans made a motion to adjourn the meeting Huskins seconded the motion. Motion passed. 4-0

Respectfully Submitted,

Breanna Bellamy City Clerk Approved:

Mayor Kim D. Billue